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October 25, 2011 VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Dr. Kevin Lewis
Comish Memorial A.M.E Zion Church
702 Whitehead Street
Key West, Florida 33040

RE: Application for Tax Increment Appropriation
Phase two restoration of Cornish Memorial A.M.E Zion Church
Request for Additional Information and Clarification

Dear Dr. Lewis:

The City is in receipt of your timely submitted application for the phase two restoration of the Comish
Memorial A.M.E Zion Church. Staff has conducted a preliminary review of the application and is
requesting the following additional information or clarification regarding the submitted materials:

• Please identify and prioritize the most important portions of the project that are part of your
overall request to show options for minimizing the request;

• Clarify the architectural fee, the percentage should be consistent throughout the document;

• Documentation demonstrating that the individual signing the authorization and verification forms
is authorized to sign on behalf of the organization; and

• Clarify the proposed request for funding for the Parsonage, the interior kitchen and ADA
bathrooms and how they meet the criteria for hF funding described within the CRA Plan.

This additional information is requested by November 2, 2011.

Your project presentation is scheduled before the Bahama Vifiage Redevelopment Advisory Committee at
their regularly scheduled meeting on Thursday, November 3, 2011, starting at 5:30 p.m. Please be prepared
to describe the key aspects of your project in 10 minutes or less and to answer questions that may be posed
by the board. In addition, staff or board members may have additional information or clarification requests
during the review period. The Bahama Redevelopment Advisory Committee is expected to meet on
December 1, 2011, to recommend funding allocations.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
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Page 2

Dona1d)nd Craig, AICP
P1,hg Director

Xc: Mark Finigan, Assistant City Manager
Shawn Smith, City Attorney
CRA File
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Amended Application Information 
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